From: LSNAdministrator

Sent: Friday, October 27,2017 3:33 PM

To: LSNAdministrator

Subject: RESEND TO INCLUDE DATE: Invitation to ADAMS LSN Library
Webinar

Greetings,

Because of your affiliation with a Licensing Support Network Advisory Review Panel
(LSNARP) member, a prior participant in LSNARP activities, or a Yucca Mountain
adjudication participant, you are invited to a webinar on searching the NRC’s
Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) Licensing Support
Network (LSN) Library. As you may know, the ADAMS LSN Library contains the total
collection of documents that Yucca Mountain adjudication participants submitted to the
Office of the Secretary (SECY) in response to an April 11, 2011 order issued by
Construction Authorization Board-04. These documents were loaded into ADAMS in
response to the Commission’s direction in CLI-13-08, which at the same time deferred a
decision on reconstituting the LSN. The ADAMS LSN Library provides read-only access
to 3,692,306 headers/documents. The use of the ADAMS LSN Library likely will be a
basis for one or more options that may be presented for Commission consideration in
reconstituting the LSN’s functionality if the Yucca Mountain adjudication is restarted.

The webinar will be delivered using a web-based tool called GoToWebinar on
Wednesday, November 8, 2017, from 1:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. Eastern Time, and is
intended to familiarize invitees with the functionality of the ADAMS LSN Library before
the LSNARP meeting so as to provide a baseline level of understanding and inform the
LSNARP’s discussion of options for reinstituting the LSN or establishing a successor
system. During the webinar, you will be able to ask questions using the GoToWebinar
“Questions” feature. While you will be able to hear the presenters through your
computer/tablet speakers or telephone, you will not be able to talk to the presenters
directly. Instead, the questions will be moderated and inquiries related to ADAMS LSN
Library functionality will be answered during the webinar, time permitting, or will be
incorporated into a Frequently Asked Questions document subsequent to the webinar.
Questions that are unrelated to ADAMS LSN Library functionality are outside the scope
of this webinar and will not be answered.

To register for this webinar, please use the following link
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/5347487282602511363. Once you have
registered for the webinar, you will receive a confirmation e-mail that will contain the link
to be used on the day of the webinar. This link is unique to each individual and should
not be shared with others.

If for some reason you are unable to attend this training session, one or more additional
webinars will be held for interested members of the public. Please contact us at
LSNARP@nrc.gov if you are interested in attending a future webinar and we will contact
you with registration instructions when another webinar has been scheduled.




If you have any questions regarding the use of GoToWebinar, please visit the
GoToWebinar Customer Support page at https://support.logmeininc.com/gotowebinar. It
is also recommended that you run a system check (available on the GoToWebinar
Customer Support page) prior to the ADAMS LSN Library webinar.

Thank you,

-Margie Janney
Acting LSN Administrator



